	Ref No.:   FOI-2425-SG15151

	Date FOI request received: 7 August 2024

	Date FOI response: 2 September 2024

	REQUEST: This request aims to map out key digital technology stacks and associated suppliers and contract durations for Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust.

Essential Business Software:

Please provide the following information regarding the essential business software systems used at Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust:

1.
Storage & Cloud Infrastructure:

Please address the following questions regarding your Storage & Cloud Infrastructure:

o
Does your organisation use on-premise or cloud storage or both?

o
Please confirm the on-premise hardware manufacturer.

o
Please confirm your cloud storage provider (AWS, Azure, Oracle, etc.).

o
What is your annual spend on cloud storage?

o
How do you back up your data and with whom, e.g., Backup as a Service?

2.
Telephony

3.
ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning)

4.
Finance & Payments

5.
Cyber Security

6.
HR (Human Resources)

7.
Payroll

8.
Finance BI and Analytics System

9.
ITSM 

For each of the systems listed above (excluding Storage & Cloud Infrastructure), please provide the following details:

a) System type:

b) Supplier name:

c) System name:

d) Date installed:

e) Contract expiration:

f) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No

g) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No

h) Procurement framework:

i) Other systems it integrates with:

j) Total value of contract (£):

k) Notes - e.g., we are currently out to tender:

l) If this system does not exist, do you have an in-house alternative?


	OUR RESPONSE:  
Please see our responses below:

Storage & Cloud Infrastructure:
Does your organisation use on-premise or cloud storage or both?
On premise.
Please confirm the on-premise hardware manufacturer.
Dell.
Please confirm your cloud storage provider (AWS, Azure, Oracle, etc.).
Not applicable.
What is your annual spend on cloud storage?
Not applicable.
How do you back up your data and with whom, e.g., Backup as a Service?
Not applicable.



	2
3
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5
6
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8
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A. System type:
Telephony
ERP
Finance & Payments
Cyber Security 
HR
Payroll
Finance BI and Analytics System
ITSM
B. Supplier name:
Virgin Media.

See 4.

Version 1.

N/A.

SOFTCAT.

NHS Business Services Authority.

Qliktech
BMC/Fusion Global Business Solutions.

C. System name:
PTSN approx. 500/ ISDN 20/SIP 10.

See 4.

Oracle.

N/A.

ER TRACKER.

ESR – national system please contact NHS BSA.

Qlikview

BMC Remedy with Smart IT.

D. Date installed:
Various.

See 4.

24/10/2024.

N/A.

Most recent date of March 2022.  

N/A.

Exact date not known.

February 2019.

E. Contract expiration:
2026.

See 4.

24/10/2026.

N/A.

March 2027.

N/A.

December 2024.

February 2025/perpetual licence.

F. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No
No.

See 4.

No.

N/A.

No.

N/A.

Yes.

Yes – support contract.

G. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No
No.

See 4.

No.

N/A.

No.

N/A.

No.

No.

H. Procurement framework:
Various.

See 4.

G-Cloud 13 RM1557.13.

N/A.

HTE Enterprise Level ICT Digital Technology Solutions 2023 HTE-011008.

N/A.

SBS.

G-Cloud.
I. Other systems it integrates with:
N/A.

See 4.

N/A.

N/A.

N/A.

N/A.

N/A.

Microsoft SCCM, Orion Solarwinds, Microsoft Active Directory, Dell Warranty xls.

J. Total value of contract (£):
£594,000.

See 4.

£275,980.

N/A.

£327,425.

N/A.

£35,000.

2024/2025 Support £26,999.98.

K. Notes - e.g., we are currently out to tender:
Not applicable.
L.  If this system does not exist, do you have an in-house alternative?
Not applicable.



